



Muhammad Shahzad Qayyum

Footwear Designer

[https://www.cred-](https://www.cred-ly.com/badges/c545e855-1eeb-476f-948f-a070b973ea7e/what-sapp)

[ly.com/badges/c545e855-1eeb-476f-948f-a070b973ea7e/what-sapp](https://www.cred-ly.com/badges/c545e855-1eeb-476f-948f-a070b973ea7e/what-sapp)

📍 London, UK

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

About

Experienced Footwear Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the retail industry. Skilled in Fashion Design, Accessories, Shoes, Pattern, and Merchandising. Strong arts and design professional with a Accessories and Footwear Designer focused in Industrial and Product Design from Pakistan institute of fashion and Design .

BRANDS WORKED WITH

E CS (Ehsan Chappal Store)

Urbansole (Footwear Brand)

Experience

● Footwear And Accessories Designer

E CS (Ehsan Chappal Store) | Sep 2020 - Mar 2021

and market research combined with Worked as a FOOTWEAR MERCHANDISER in supply chain designs thinking, creativity, business management theories, department to develop new products, make reportson trend business ideas, hard working, and forecasting, material exploration and create new ideas related highly motivated with exceptional to footwear, accessories and marketing campaigns also. (Pakistan)

● Footwear Designer

Urbansole (Footwear Brand) | Jun 2019 - May 2020

effectively and sensitively and a good Worked in their supply chain department as a FOOTWEAR team player. DESIGNER AND MERCHANDISER. Work on new trends and explore new material and techniques in their new collection. Learnt in depth of LEATHER materials and local market related to

Education & Training

2021 - 2022

● University of Sunderland in London

MSC, INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

2015 - 2019

● Pakistan Institute of Fashion & Design

Bachelors, LEATHER ACCESSORIES & FOOTWEAR DESIGN

2013 - 2015

● INDEPENDENT COLLEGE FAISALABAD

A Levels, INTERMEDIATE IN FINE ART